From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: 2 Railway Cottages
Date: 19 May 2022 12:48:18
Attachments: image001.png

Good afternoon Hilary,

Thank you for sending the revised CEMP. The document does detail the storage, refuelling and
waste disposal details required by condition 7, and therefore | am satisfied it is sufficient to

discharge condition 7.
Best wishes,

Zara Hanshaw ACIEEM
Assistant Ecologist

(she/her)

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 5BP
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From: Zara Hanshaw <

Sent: 13 April 2022 14:38

To: Helen Stephenson

Subject: NYM/2022/0201 2 Railway Cottages, Sneaton Lane, Ruswarp

Good afternoon Helen,

Condition 7 requires details of “how and where materials and sediment will be stored and
moved, details of machinery and plant storage, refuelling arrangements and disposal of waste
materials.” The submitted CEMP details storage details but no details of machinery/refuelling or
waste disposal. Until these are submitted we can’t support the discharge of condition 7.

Best wishes,
Zara Hanshaw

Assistant Ecologist
(she/her)

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, York, YO62 5BP
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